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Ke‘ena O Ka Meia
COUNTY OF MAUI - Kalana O Maui

March 3, 2017

A
L
O
Honorable Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair ]fj
Policy, Economic Development, and Agriculture (PEA) Committee =
200 South High Street FDII

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Sugimura:

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWL OF NOMINEE TO COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH
In a letter dated January 30, 2017 | submitted the nomination and resolution of Zandra

Crouse to the Commission on Children and Youth, however at the request of Ms. Crouse, due to
personal circumstances | am requesting to withdraw my nomination of Ms. Crouse.

incerely,

ALAN M. ARAKAWA
Mayor

Attachment
Boards/commissions: MM/pn
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Pili Nahooikaika - Fwd: Boards and Commissions

From: Mike Molina

To: Nahooikaika, Pili

Date: 3/3/2017 11:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Boards and Commissions

Pili,

Please submit with Mayors Letter notifying Council of her withdrawal.
Thanks,

Mike

>>> <zandraamaral@hawaii.rr.com> 3/3/2017 11:38 AM >>>
Aloha Mike and Yukilei:

I thank you for considering me for the Commission on Children & Youth. I humbly ask that my name be
removed. I'm sorry to advise you, due to unforeseen circumstances, I am not able to service at this time.
Perhaps in the short future I will be able to service my community in other ways.

Again, Mahalo for your considerations.
ZEE

Zandra Amaral Crouse,
Principal Broker, DR (RB-19098)
'Aina Hawaii ZEE Properties
Phone: 808-879-7445

Direct Line: 808-280-6145
ZandraAmaral@Hawaii.rr.com
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